
BOARD MEETING: Regular 
DATE:   Wednesday, January 4, 2017 
TIME:   6:30 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of January 4, 2017   (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates

• Points of Pride 
• Artwork Tour with Darryl Abraham  
•  Department Chair Reports 

-UPK-2: Liz Dormer 
- Grades 3-4: Chris Arsenault 
- Elementary School Special Programs: Jennifer Lester 
- High School Special Programs: Anneshia VanBortel 
- Guidance Department: Monica Kastner 

• Capital Improvement Update 
IX. Board Reports          

• Facilities Committee 
X. Minutes          (Board Action) 

• Regular Meeting of December 21, 2016 
XI. Business          (Board Action) 

• Discards 
- Elementary School Library 
- High School Library 

XII. Personnel         (Board Action) 
 

• Retirement Resignation 
- Account Clerk/Typist 
- Teacher 

• Appointment: 
- Food Service Helper 
- School Bus Monitor 

XIII. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action) 
• CSE Actions 
• Student Teachers  
• Substitutes  

- Teacher Aide 
- Teacher 

XIV.   Adjournment         (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting                     January 4, 2017 
 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, January 4, 2017at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Robert Hotchkiss    
   Joseph Callaghan  Gail Musnicki   
   Carter Chapman  Maura Sullivan 
   Brent Gerstner   Margo Ulmer  
   Jacob Hall   Seth Price  
 

Members Absent: 
 

Also Present:  Matthew Frahm, Mitchell Ball, Kristina Saucke, Karen Mead, E. Bridget Ashton 
and Aubrey Krenzer. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President 
Margo Ulmer. 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
January 4, 2017as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: ________ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meetings: 

 Regular Meeting of December 21, 2016 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

•  Resolved that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and approval 
given to discard as per Policy #5250: 
- Elementary Library Discards (List attached). 
- High School Discards (List attached). 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Regular Meeting                     January 4, 2017 
 
 

Motion:  
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the retirement resignation of Kathleen A. 
Grayson, Account Clerk/Typist, with regret, effective June 30, 2017. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the retirement resignation of William R. Saar, 
Elementary Teacher, with regret, effective June 29, 2017. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education appoints the following: 
- Evon Williams, 6708 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512, to a probationary appointment as 

Food Service Helper, effective January 5, 2017 at the rate of $10.00/hour. 
 

-  Rebecca Clawson, 10 Lyon Street, Naples, NY 14512, to a probationary appointment as 
School Bus Monitor, effective January 5, 2017 at the rate of $9.80/hour. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 

- Committee on Special Education actions of December 21, 2016. 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Student Teacher: 

Name  Placement         Supervising Teacher 
Torree Howe  Elementary Special Education: Feb.7 - Mar.17, 2017  Jennifer Lester 
Holly McCaslin Elementary Special Education: Feb.7 - Mar.17, 2017  Mary Phillips 
 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following list of Substitute 
Appointments: 
Name   Position      Address 
Madelaine Perry  Teacher Aide       8215 Hunt Hollow Road, Naples, NY 14512 
Cheryl Schneckenberger Teacher      173 South Main St, Apt.1, Naples, NY 14512  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of January 4, 2017 is hereby adjourned at 
______________. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 

 

 
 



BOARD MEETING;

DATE:

TIME:

PLACE:

Regular
Wednesday, December 21,2016
6:30 p.m.
Naples High School Cafeteria

(Board Action)
(Board Action)

I. Meeting Called to Order

II. Roll Call

III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of December 21.2016

IV. Executive Session

V. Pledge of Allegiance

VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel
comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us. The Board President
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak. We would ask that you come forward and
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts.
Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for

future response or action. {Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.)
As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be

brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately. Thank you for this consideration.

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the
next scheduled meeting.

VII. Points of Interest

VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates
• Points of Pride

• Happy Holidays from NCS
• Department Chair Reports:

- English Language: Jaime Weller
- Mathematics: Lesah McMullen

-  Social Studies: Matthew Green

• Capital Improvement Update
IX. Administrative Reports

• Secondary Principal
• Director of Pupil Personnel

X. Board Reports

• Budget Committee
Minutes

Student Representative

XI (Board Action)
• Regular Meeting of December 7,2016

XII. Tax Collection Report and Return Unpaid Taxes
XIII. Capital Project

• Architectirral Contract: SEI Design Group Contract
XIV. Contractual Agreement

• CSEA Memorandum of Agreement
XV. Business

• Policy Update

XVI. Consent Agenda Items

• Committee on Special Education & 504 Actions
• Volunteers

• Substitutes

- Teacher Aides

- Teacher Assistant

- Teachers

XVII. Adjournment

(Board Action)
(Board Action)

(Board Action)

(Board Action)

(Board Action)

(Board Action)











01:20 PM

List of Bibliographic Records Marked for Deletion with Corresponding Holdings

^"12/19/2016

Title Author

50 below zero.

Call Number: VT FIF

A dog of Flanders „

Call Number: FIC DOG

A journey to the new world v n> '

^ <0

Call Number: FIC JOU

A kiss for Little Bear

Call Number: VT KIS

A little duck named lightning

Call Number: VT LIT

A picture of freedom ^

Call Number: FIC PIC

ADVENTURES OF MILO AND OTIS

Call Number: VT MIL

Aesop/Ant and the grasshopper/Wind and the sun.

Call Number: VT AES

Aesop/Ants and the Pigeon/Donkey, Rooster and lion.

Call Number: VT AES

Aesop/Eagle and the crow/Mouse and the frog.

Call Number: VT AES

Publisher Pub. Date

Barcode: nae0006904

Warner Bros. Home Entertainment, c2000.

Barcode: 2800204

Scholastic Inc., [1999]

Barcode: 2800223

Paramount, [2000]

Barcode: 2800086

McCullough Productions, Inc. c2000.

Barcode: 2800095

Scholastic Inc., [1999]

Barcode: 2800224

Barcode: nae00068I8

Barcode: NAE000708I

Barcode: NAE0007084

Barcode: NAE0007083

Date Created

08/31/01

05/23/00

02/26/01

09/04/02

09/04/02

03/05/01

08/31/01

08/31/01

08/31/01

08/31/01

Page: 1









































































01:13 PM Hiak Schc^ /
List of Bibliographic Records Marked for Deletion with Corresponding Holdings

12/21/2016

Titte Author Publisher Pub. Date Date Created

A Tour of ethnic food stores : Mexican Learning Zonexpress, 2002. 08/07/03

Call Number: TOU Barcode: NAS0031458

Advanced Spanish Verbs Cerebellum Corporation, 2002. 12/19/03

Call Number: VT 468.2 ADV Barcode: NAS0007532

Argentina: Ivn Entertainment, Inc., 1990. 09/11/03

Call Number: VT 982.21 ARG Barcode: NAS0007311

Babe : 1996. 10/30/97

Call Number: VI TBdh Barcode: NAS0008300

BBC radio presents Hamlet Shakespeare, William, Bantam Doubleday Dell Audio, cl992. 10/24/95

Call Number: Cass 822.3 Sha Barcode: nas0006293

BBC radio presents Romeo & Juliet Shakespeare, William, Bantam Doubleday Dell Audio, cl993. 10/24/95

Call Number: CASS 822.3 Sha Barcode: nas0006297

Biology. s.n. [2013], [2013], c2( 05/02/14

Call Number: 660.65 GEN Barcode: NAS0035981

Brother Future Bormeville Worldwide Entertainmeni 1991. 05/19/98

Call Number: VT F BRO Barcode: NAS0007885

Cambio de Habito : Touchstone Pictues/Buena Vista Pict C1992. 10/08/96

Call Number: VT 782.81 CAM Barcode: NAS0004719

Casper: Universal, 1995. 09/30/02

CaU Number: Vt 791.433 Cas Barcode: NAS0007180

Page: 1














	01 - Regular Meeting of January 4, 2017 - AGENDA - Initial -2.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of January 4, 2017 - BLANK MINUTES -2
	03 - Minutes of the Regular Meeting of December 21, 2016
	04 - Discards - Elementary School Library
	05 - Discards - High School Library

